
 

 

 

 

 

 
 OFFICE OF THE CITY COUNCIL 
 
 Jacksonville Waterways Commission 

 117 W. Duval Street, Suite 425, Jacksonville, Florida 32202 

 

February 10, 2022 

4:00 PM 

 

M E M O R A N D U M 

 

TO:  Jacksonville Waterways Commission’s 

  Sandbar Sub Committee 

 

  Jill Haskell  

Mark Devereaux 

   

FROM: Marc Hardesty, Chair 

 

RE:  St John’s River Sandbar Sub Committee 

 

 

As Chair of the St John’s River Sandbar Sub Committee, I am hereby scheduling a meeting for 

Thursday, February 24, 2022 at 1:00 p.m., in the Lynwood Roberts Room, City Hall, 117 

West Duval Street, 1st Floor, Jacksonville, FL  32202. The purpose of this meeting is to discuss 

the existing sandbar issue located in the St Johns River. All parties are welcome to attend. 

 

Please mark your calendars accordingly. 

 

Pursuant to the American with Disabilities Act, accommodations for persons with disabilities are 

available upon request.  Please allow 1-2 business days’ notification to process; last minute 

requests will be accepted but may not be possible to fulfill.  Please contact Disabled Services 

Division at: 904-255-5466 or 904-255-5476, or email your request to KaraT@coj.net. 

 

Please contact Barbara Ireland Hobson, Legislative Assistant at (904) 255-5122 for additional 

information or correspondence. 

 

Marc Hardesty/bih 
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